
     Ffôn/Tel: 01656 643643                                                   Facs/Fax: 01656 668126          Ebost/Email: talktous@bridgend.gov.uk                                                                                 
     Negeseuon SMS/ SMS Messaging: 07581 157014           Twitter@bridgendCBC              Gwefan/Website: www.bridgend.gov.uk

Cyfnewid testun: Rhowch 18001 o flaen unrhyw un o’n rhifau ffon ar gyfer y gwasanaeth trosglwyddo testun
Text relay: Put 18001 before any of our phone numbers for the text relay service

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg. Rhowch wybod i ni os yw eich dewis iaith yw’r Gymraeg 
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please let us know if your language choice is Welsh

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. 
Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich 

dewis iaith.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please 
let us know if your language choice is Welsh.

Cyfarwyddiaeth y Prif Weithredwr / Chief 
Executive’s Directorate 
Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643696 / 
643147
Gofynnwch am / Ask for:  Mrs Julie Ellams

Ein cyf / Our ref:      
Eich cyf / Your ref:      

Dyddiad/Date: Dydd Mercher, 2 Ionawr 2019

Annwyl Cynghorydd, 

IS BWYLLGOR HAWLIAU TRAMWY

Cynhelir Cyfarfod  Is Bwyllgor Hawliau Tramwy yn Ystafelloedd Pwyllgor 2/3 - Swyddfeydd Dinesig, 
Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr CF31 4WB ar Dydd Mawrth, 8 Ionawr 2019 am 11:00.

AGENDA

1. Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb  
Derbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Aelodau.

2. Datganiadau o fuddiant  
Derbyn datganiadau o ddiddordeb personol a rhagfarnol (os o gwbl) gan Aelodau / 
Swyddogion yn unol â darpariaethau'r Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau a fabwysiadwyd gan y 
Cyngor o 1 Medi 2008. 

3. Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion  3 - 6
I dderbyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cofnodion cyfarfod y 7/9/17.

4. Dargyfeiriad Arfaethedig Llwybr Troed Rhif 17, Porthcawl 7 - 26

5. Materion Brys  
I ystyried unrhyw eitemau o fusnes y, oherwydd amgylchiadau arbennig y cadeirydd o'r farn 
y dylid eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod fel mater o frys yn unol â Rhan 4 (pharagraff 4) o'r 
Rheolau Trefn y Cyngor yn y Cyfansoddiad.

Yn ddiffuant
K Watson
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Rheoleiddiol

Public Document Pack

mailto:talktous@bridgend.gov.uk
http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/


Dosbarthiad:

Cynghowrwyr Cynghorwyr Cynghorwyr
DK Edwards
RM Granville

RME Stirman
G Thomas

CA Webster



IS BWYLLGOR HAWLIAU TRAMWY - DYDD IAU, 7 MEDI 2017

1

COFNODION CYFARFOD Y IS BWYLLGOR HAWLIAU TRAMWY A GYNHALIWYD YN 
YSTAFELLOEDD PWYLLGOR 2/3 - SWYDDFEYDD DINESIG, STRYD YR ANGEL, PEN-Y-
BONT AR OGWR CF31 4WB DYDD IAU, 7 MEDI 2017, AM 14:00

Presennol

Y Cynghorydd RMI Shaw – Cadeirydd 

TH Beedle RME Stirman CA Webster

Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb

G Thomas a/ac T Thomas

Swyddogion:

Jane Dessent Cyfreithiwr
Andrew Mason Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy
Andrew Rees Uwch Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd - Pwyllgorau

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB

Derbyniwyd yr ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan yr Aelodau canlynol:

Y Cynghorydd G Thomas
Y Cynghorydd T Thomas

2. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT

Dim.

3. CYMERADWYAETH COFNODION

PENDERFYNWYD:             Cymeradwyo cofnodion Is-bwyllgor Hawliau Tramwy ar 7 
Chwefror 2014 a 22 Chwefror 2016 yn fel cofnod gwir a 
chywir.

4. EITEMAU BRYS

Nid oedd unrhyw eitemau brys.

5. DARGYFEIRIAD ARFAETHEDIG LLWYBR TROED RHIF 4, CYMUNED COETY 
UCHAF

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy adroddiad y Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol 
Cymunedau a geisiodd am awdurdodiad i wneud Gorchymyn yn unol ag adran 257 
Deddf Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref 1990 ar dir i gyfeiriad y gorllewin o Newlands Avenue, 
Ystâd Ddiwydiannol Bracla.  

Adroddodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy fod gweithredu caniatadau cynllunio 
P/14/464/OUT, sef cais amlinellol am hyd at 220 o anheddau ar Dir i gyfeiriad y Dwyrain 
o’r A4061, Ffordd Ddosbarthu Ogleddol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr (BNDR), Coety a 
P/16/420/RES ar gyfer materion a gedwir yn ôl ar gyfer 220 o anheddau gyda mynediad 
cysylltiedig i gerbydau a cherddwyr a pharcio (yn yr un lleoliad) yn gofyn am ddargyfeirio 
rhan o Lwybr Troed 4, Coety Uchaf. Amlinellodd i’r Is-bwyllgor gynlluniau sy’n dangos 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



IS BWYLLGOR HAWLIAU TRAMWY - DYDD IAU, 7 MEDI 2017

2

cwrtilau caniatâd y ddau ganiatâd cynllunio ac fe ddangosodd y rhan o’r llwybr troed y 
cynigiwyd ei dargyfeirio rhwng Pwyntiau A-B-C-D-E-F.  

Adroddodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy fod y llwybr ar hyn o bryd yn dechrau ym 
Mhwynt A (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 91358127) ac yn bwrw i gyfeiriad deheuol i safle Rehab-
Invacare ym Mhwynt B (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 91408110) cyn troi i’r gorllewin am oddeutu 
255 troedfedd i Bwynt C (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 91348107) ac yna i’r de am ryw 320 
troedfedd i Bwynt D (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 91378098) ac yna i gyfeiriad cyffredinol 
ddwyreiniol am ryw 250 troedfedd i Bwynt E (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 91448101) ar ffin 
ddeheuol Safle Rehab-Invacare.  Parhaodd y llwybr mewn cyfeiriad cyffredinol ddeheuol 
ar draws y caeau i bwynt sydd ryw 209 metr i gyfeiriad y gogledd-ddwyrain o gornel 
gogledd-ddwyreiniol gardd gefn Rhif 29 Dôl y Brochod, Bracla (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 
91468094) ac yn parhau mewn cyfeiriad deheuol am ryw 52 metr i Bwynt F (Cyfeirnod 
Grid SS 91448083). Hyd bras y llwybr troed fydd yn cael ei ddargyfeirio fydd 549 metr 
gyda lled sydd rhwng 0.7 ac 1.8 metr. Datganodd fod gan y llwybr troed gymysgedd o 
arwynebau naturiol a tharmacadam.  

Adroddodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy fod llwybr amgen arfaethedig Llwybr Troed 4, 
Coety Uchaf, yn rhedeg o Bwynt A (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 913581270) ar y cynllun ac yn 
bwrw i gyfeiriad gorllewin de-orllewinol am ryw 27 metr i Bwynt G (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 
91328126), yna mae’n parhau mewn cyfeiriad gogledd-orllewinol am ryw 26 metr i 
Bwynt H (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 91308127) cyn parhau mewn cyfeiriad cyffredinol gogledd 
gogledd-ddwyreiniol am 28 metr i Bwynt I (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 91308130), wedyn mae’r 
llwybr yn parhau mewn cyfeiriad gogledd-orllewinol am 37 metr pellach i Bwynt J 
(Cyfeirnod Grid SS 91278131) cyn parhau mewn cyfeiriad de-orllewinol am ryw 12 metr i 
Bwynt K (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 91268130), wedyn mae’r llwybr yn bwrw ymlaen mewn 
cyfeiriad de de-ddwyreiniol cyffredinol am 319 metr pellach i Bwynt L (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 
91348099) cyn parhau mewn cyfeiriad de-orllewinol am 20 metr i Bwynt M (Cyfeirnod 
Grid SS 91338098), ac felly mewn cyfeiriad de, de-ddwyreiniol cyffredinol am 25 metr i 
Bwynt N (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 91338096) wedyn mewn cyfeiriad de-orllewinol am 28 metr 
i Bwynt O (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 91328094), yna mae’n parhau mewn cyfeiriad de-
ddwyreiniol am ryw 49 metr i Bwynt P (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 91358091), cyn parhau mewn 
cyfeiriad gorllewin gogledd-orllewinol ar hyd llwybr ystâd am 69 metr i Bwynt Q 
(Cyfeirnod Grid SS 91418093) cyn croesi ffordd ystâd mewn cyfeiriad deheuol am ryw 
11 metr i Bwynt R (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 91428092) cyn parhau mewn cyfeiriad gorllewin 
gogledd-orllewinol, ar lwybr ystâd hefyd am ryw 29 metr i Bwynt S (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 
91448093) cyn bwrw ymlaen yn y pen draw mewn cyfeiriad de-orllewinol am ryw 45 
metr, lle mae’n ymuno â Llwybr Troed 4 Coety Uchaf ar Bwynt F (Cyfeirnod Grid SS 
91468088).  Rhoddodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy wybod i’r Is-bwyllgor mai hyd bras y 
llwybr yw 724 metr ac y byddai lled ac arwyneb y llwybr newydd o Bwyntiau A-G-H-I - 
1.8 metr o led gydag arwyneb tarmacadam; Pwyntiau I-J - 2 metr o led gydag arwyneb 
tarmacadam; Pwyntiau J-K-L - 1.4 metr o led gydag arwyneb naturiol. Datganodd, yn 
dilyn trafodaeth gyda’r datblygwr y byddai Pwyntiau  L-M-N-O bellach yn 2 metr o led 
gydag arwyneb tarmacadam wrth i Bwyntiau O-P fod yn 3 metr o led gydag arwyneb 
tarmacadam. Byddai Pwyntiau P-Q-R-S-F yn 1.8 metr o led gydag arwyneb 
tarmacadam.  

Adroddodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy fod dargyfeiriad y rhan hon o Lwybr Troed 4, 
Coety Uchaf wedi’i drafod gyda’r datblygwr yn 2014 yn wreiddiol, pan geisiwyd am 
ganiatâd cynllunio amlinellol (P/14/464/OUT) ond ni ellid bod wedi gweithredu arno hyd 
nes i’r cais materion a gedwir yn ôl gael ei roi yn 2016 (P/16/420/RES) fel y bo’n ofynnol 
gan y ddeddfwriaeth berthnasol.  Fodd bynnag, yn ystod proses cais cynllunio 2016, 
cafodd yr adran Hawliau Tramwy gais gan y datblygwr i ddargyfeirio’r rhan honno o 
Lwybr Troed 4, Coety Uchaf. Datganodd fod y cais gwreiddiol i ddargyfeirio a 
gyflwynwyd gan y datblygwr, fel y dangoswyd ar y cynllun, yn dargyfeirio defnyddwyr y 

Page 4



IS BWYLLGOR HAWLIAU TRAMWY - DYDD IAU, 7 MEDI 2017

3

llwybr troed i’r trac beicio sy’n rhedeg nesaf at Ffordd Ddosbarthu Ogleddol Pen-y-bont 
ar Ogwr, sef Pwynt Z ar y cynllun.  

Amlinellodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy ganlyniad yr ymgynghoriad a gynhaliwyd gydag 
aelodau’r Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol lleol, Cyngor Cymuned Coety Uchaf, Cymdeithas 
Geffylau Prydain, Cymdeithas Cerddwyr Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, grwpiau defnyddwyr a 
chyrff cyfrannog eraill, Heddlu De Cymru a chyfleustodau cyhoeddus, a arweiniodd ar 
dderbyn tri sylw mewn perthynas â’r dargyfeiriad arfaethedig. Datganodd y Rheolwr 
Hawliau Tramwy wrth i’r ymgynghoriad cychwynnol gael ei gynnal, cafodd yr Adran 
Hawliau Tramwy wybodaeth a ddynododd fod Gorchymyn Gwahardd Cerddwyr ar waith 
ar gyfer Ffordd Ddosbarthu Ogleddol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, sy’n cynnwys y trac beicio 
cyfagos, y byddai dargyfeiriad arfaethedig Llwybr Troed 4 yn ymuno â Phwynt Z y 
cynllun. Rhoddodd wybod i’r Is-bwyllgor y byddai hyn yn ei gwneud hi’n anghyfreithlon i 
ddefnyddwyr y llwybr troed ddefnyddio’r llwybr hwnnw ac yn hynny o beth, byddai’n creu 
llwybr pengaead.  Cynhaliwyd trafodaethau gyda’r datblygwr i drafod y mater hwn, a 
arweiniodd at gynnig llwybr dargyfeirio newydd.

Amlinellodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy ganlyniad yr ail ymgynghoriad a gynhaliwyd ar y 
llwybr newydd arfaethedig, a arweiniodd at dderbyn un sylw gan Gerddwyr Pen-y-bont 
ar Ogwr, ac nid oedd ganddynt unrhyw wrthwynebiad i’r cynnig. Datganodd fod angen i’r 
datblygwr, fel rhan o’r datblygiad, ymestyn y llwybr beicio o gylchfan cyswllt Bracla i’r 
cylchfan ar gornel de-orllewinol datblygiad Parc Derwen  - cyffordd yr A4061 a Heol 
West Plas. Roedd angen i’r datblygwr hefyd ddirymu’r rhan honno o’r Gorchymyn 
Gwahardd Cerddwyr i alluogi’r llwybr newydd ei adeiladu i fod yn llwybr i gerddwyr/beicio 
ar y cyd. Ar ôl i hyn ddigwydd, mae’r datblygwr wedi cadarnhau y byddant yn mynd i 
mewn i Gytundeb Creu Llwybr Troed gyda’r Cyngor i gofrestru fel llwybr troed 
cyhoeddus y rhan honno o’r llwybr arfaethedig gwreiddiol fel a welir rhwng Pwyntiau X-
Y-Z ar y map i sicrhau bod yna gyswllt o’r datblygiad newydd i’r trac beicio.

Rhoddodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy wybod i’r Is-bwyllgor o blith y 220 eiddo 
arfaethedig i’w hadeiladu yn yr ardal ddatblygu, effeithir ar ryw 43 ohonynt gan safle 
presennol Llwybr Troed 4 Coety Uchaf, ac o’r 43 eiddo hyn, mae un wedi’i adeiladu’n 
rhannol i lefel y to ac mae’r seiliau wedi’u dechrau ar ambell eiddo eraill yr effeithir 
arnynt. Amlinellodd y rhesymau am brosesu’r Gorchymyn cyn gynted â phosibl, ac ar yr 
amod na dderbynnir unrhyw wrthwynebiadau, rhagwelwyd y byddai’r cynnig dargyfeirio 
a ystyrir ar hyn o bryd yn cael ei gwblhau cyn i’r gwaith adeiladu ei hun gael ei gwblhau. 
Disgwylid i’r gorchymyn dargyfeirio gael ei gwblhau wrth i’r Dargyfeiriad Dros Dro o’r 
llwybr troed barhau ar waith. Er bod y Dargyfeiriad Dros Dro presennol yn dirwyn i ben 
ar 19 Medi, mae cais yn cael ei gyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru er mwyn iddo gael ei 
ymestyn am 6 mis arall. Cynghorodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy fod y Cyngor newydd 
gael cadarnhad gan Lywodraeth Cymru a oedd yn cytuno y gallai’r Dargyfeiriad Dros 
Dro gael ei ymestyn ac y byddai bellach yn parhau mewn grym tan 19 Mawrth 2018. 
Rhoddodd wybod i’r Is-bwyllgor hefyd y byddai cwblhau’r dargyfeiriad yn brydlon yn 
datrys unrhyw broblemau y gallai darpar brynwyr eiddo yn y datblygiad eu cael wrth 
gaffael morgais petai’r llwybr troed cyhoeddus presennol heb ei ddargyfeirio cyn iddynt 
gael eu hadeiladu a’u prynu.

Amlinellodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy i’r Is-bwyllgor sylwadau’r Rheolwr Grŵp – 
Priffyrdd a Fflyd mewn perthynas â’r dargyfeiriad.

PENDERFYNWYD:        (1)       Rhoi awdurdodiad i’r Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol,  
Gwasanaethau Gweithredol a Phartneriaeth i wneud y 
Gorchymyn angenrheidiol i geisio ail-leoli Llwybr Troed 
4, Coety Uchaf, i’r llwybr a ddengys ar Atodiad B yr 
adroddiad, ac i gadarnhau’r Gorchymyn, ar yr amod na 

Page 5



IS BWYLLGOR HAWLIAU TRAMWY - DYDD IAU, 7 MEDI 2017

4

wneir sylwadau o fewn y cyfnod rhagnodedig, neu os 
tynnir sylwadau a wneir yn ôl.

(2)       Awdurdodi’r Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol, y        
Gwasanaethau Gweithredol a Phartneriaeth i symud 
ymlaen y Gorchymyn i Lywodraeth Cymru benderfynu 
arno, os na thynnir yn ôl unrhyw wrthwynebiadau a 
dderbynnir. 

                                     (3)       Bod y Gorchymyn/Gorchmynion yn eithrio unrhyw ran  
o’r dargyfeiriad, sy’n defnyddio priffyrdd y gall Cyngor 
Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr eu cynnal a’u 
cadw, gan fod hawliau cyhoeddus eisoes yn bodoli 
drostynt.    

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 14:18

Page 6



BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

REPORT TO RIGHTS OF WAY SUB COMMITTEE

8 JANUARY 2019 
 

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR - COMMUNITIES

PROPOSED DIVERSION OF FOOTPATH NO 17, PORTHCAWL

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 This report requests authorisation for the making of an Order pursuant to Section 257 
of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990 on land next to No. 15 The Burrows, 
Porthcawl, CF36 5AJ.

2 Connection to Corporate Improvement Objectives / Other Corporate Priorities. 

2.1 The improvement in access to the rights of way network that the diversion of this 
section of Footpath 17, Porthcawl will achieve will help to deliver two of the Council’s 
corporate priorities as identified in the Corporate Plan 2018 – 2022, including:

Supporting a Successful Economy
Helping people to be more self-reliant 

2.2 Improving physical access to public rights of way is also a major element in the 
Councils Rights of Way Improvement Plan (ROWIP). The ROWIP has been designed 
to complement the Councils policies as well as other national and regional policies.

3 BACKGROUND

3.1 The implementation of planning consent P/17/595/FUL, full planning application for the 
development of a new detached two storey dwelling house with three bedrooms next 
to 15 The Burrows, Porthcawl, CF36 5AJ will require a section of Footpath 17, 
Porthcawl to be diverted.  The plan in Appendix A to the report shows the consent 
curtilage of the planning consent.  The section of the footpath which is proposed to be 
diverted is shown between Points A-B-C on the plan in Appendix B to the report.

3.2 The proposed development is also affected by two applications for Definitive Map 
Modification Orders to upgrade Footpath 17 Porthcawl to a Bridleway submitted by the 
British Horse Society.  Further details on these are provided in paragraph 4.6 below.

4 CURRENT SITUATION/PROPOSAL 

Current Route and Proposed Diversion

4.1 Currently the route as described in the Definitive Statement commences at Point A 
(Grid Ref. SS 84097743), as shown on the plan in Appendix B, and proceeds in a 
general easterly direction for approximately 50 metres to Point B (Grid Ref. SS 
84147743) the route then continues in a general north easterly direction for 
approximately 5 metres to Point C (Grid Ref. SS 84147744). The approximate length 
of the footpath to be diverted is 55 metres but the width is currently undefined in the 
Definitive Statement.  The footpath has a natural surface.

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



4.2 The proposed alternative route of Footpath 17, Porthcawl, runs from Point D (Grid 
Ref. SS 84097744) on the plan (Appendix B), and proceeds in a general easterly 
direction for approximately 8 metres to Point E (Grid Ref. SS 84107744) before 
continuing in an east south-easterly direction for approximately 11 metres to Point F 
(Grid Ref. SS 84117744), the route then continues in a general easterly direction for 
approximately 32 metres to Point C (Grid Ref. SS 84147744).  The approximate 
length of the new route is 51 metres.  The new footpath will have a width of 1.5 metres 
and a tarmacadam surface with path edging as per the rest of Footpath 17 Porthcawl 
through the housing estate.

4.3 As will be noted from the diversion order plan, the new footpath will start (Point D) on 
the eastern edge of the footway on The Burrows approximately 11 metres north of the 
point where the existing footpath leaves the same residential street (Point A on the 
plan).  This slight alteration to the point where the route commences on The Burrows 
is perfectly acceptable within the scope of the legislation.  Furthermore, the reason 
why the footpath diversion is not shown as running along the footway of The Burrows 
i.e. between Points A and D is because the footway is already shown as part of the 
maintainable highway and the legislation does not allow for public rights of way to be 
created over existing highways.  Taking into account the additional section of footway 
that users of the footpath will now have to use, the total length of the alternative route 
is 62 metres.

4.4 The diversion of this section of Footpath 17 Porthcawl was originally discussed in 
November 2016 when the agent for the applicant sought advice from the Rights of 
Way Section for the possible diversion of the footpath.  As a result of those 
discussions the agent submitted a proposal for the diversion of the footpath.  The 
proposed alternative route was agreed in principal by the Rights of Way Section.

4.5 The application to divert this section of Footpath 17, Porthcawl was submitted on the 
14th August 2017.  The application was received following the Rights of Way Sections 
comments in relation to planning application P/17/595/FUL.

4.6 In relation to the two DMMO applications affecting this site the outcome of the 
Council’s investigations was that two DMMO’s should be made to upgrade Footpath 
17 Porthcawl to a bridleway with a width of 1.5 metres.  Although the decision to make 
the two order’s had been made prior to the submission of the diversion application the 
orders themselves had not been made.  In fact Order No. 2 2018 was made on the 
19th March 2018 and Order No. 7 2018 was made on the 18th September 2018.

4.7 In accordance with  the Councils standard consultation process for Public Path Orders 
the local County Borough Council members, Porthcawl Town Council, the British 
Horse Society, Bridgend Ramblers Association, other user groups and interested 
bodies, South Wales Police and public utilities, were all consulted on the proposal in 
September 2017.  During the consultation process numerous representations were 
received in relation to the proposed diversion.  These are outlined below.

4.8 Bridgend Ramblers – No objection

4.9 South Wales Police Designing out Crime Officer – Commented that fencing should run 
adjacent to the diversion and should be at least 1.8 metres high and that vehicular 
access should also be prevented onto the footpath.  Other points raised were that the 
new route would be favourable if it was:

Page 8



o As straight as possible
o Wide
o Well lit
o Devoid of potential hiding places
o Overlooked by surrounding buildings and activities

4.10 The British Horse Society (BHS) – Objected to the proposal on the following grounds.  

1. That the two Definitive Map Modification Order applications to upgrade 
that section of Footpath 17 to a bridleway should be made prior to the 
determination of the proposed diversion of the footpath.  

2. The Councils statement in its consultation letter that ‘if the application to 
divert the footpath is successful this will not have any bearing on the 
determination of the Modification Order’ was grossly misleading.  

3. The Council only referred to one Definitive Map Modification Order 
application in its consultation letter whereas, there have been two 
affecting this particular footpath.  Whilst the Council did reject the 
original application, subsequently accepted by the planning inspectorate 
on appeal, it did, in fact, accept the second application and agreed that 
a Modification Order should be made in respect of the second 
application.  

4. The Modification Orders should be determined prior to the diversion 
order.  

5. The BHS does not believe they are being treated fairly and, in fact, feel 
they are being discriminated against.  

6. Diverting the footpath to the north side of the development in question 
would make it ‘clearly not so convenient and commodious’.

4.11 It is worth noting that during the Councils consultation process the British Horse 
Society representative forwarded a copy of the consultation to a number of other 
horse riders in the area.  This resulted in representations being received from 22 
members of the public.  One person submitted their email twice whilst a second 
submitted two identical emails within the space of a few minutes as well as a third 
completely different email at a different time.  Below is a summary of the objections 
that were submitted by those 22 people:

4.11.1 Eleven riders stated the planning application would encroach on the lane 
which has an order to make it a bridleway which requires at least a width 
of 1.5 metres.

4.11.2 Nine indicated that the Council should make the Modification Order to 
upgrade the footpath to a bridleway prior to the diversion so that the 
route would be classed as a bridleway during discussions.

4.11.3 Five riders stated that the width (1.5 metres) was too narrow and would 
make it unsafe for horses and members of the public to pass.

Page 9



4.11.4 Three felt that the diversion of this ancient route will be to the detriment 
of its upgrade to a bridleway.

4.11.5 Three also stated that equestrians were being discriminated against.  

4.11.6 One rider felt that it was important to encourage the enjoyment of 
bridleways. 

4.11.7 One also added that as a keen rider they believe that it is important to 
encourage the enjoyment of bridleways and safeguard their access for 
future generations.

4.12 It appears to the Rights of Way section that there are six main points that are the 
basis of the majority of the objections to the proposal.  These have been listed below 
with the Councils response to each one.

 The majority of the riders were concerned that the planning application 
encroached on to a lane which, at the time had an order waiting to be made for 
the route to be shown as a bridleway.  That order was made on the 19th March 
2018 and is known as Order No. 2 2018.  Nine of those believe that the 
Definitive Map Modification Order (DMMO) to upgrade Footpath 17 Porthcawl 
(Order No. 2 2018) should be dealt with prior to the diversion of the footpath.  It 
is correct that the decision to make a DMMO upgrading Footpath 17 to a 
bridleway was made more than 3 years prior to the date on which the 
application to divert the footpath was received.  Unfortunately, the publishing 
and subsequent determination of the DMMO’s was not progressed prior to the 
diversion application having been received due to resource issues within the 
Council.   Members should be aware, however, that since the pre-order 
consultation was undertaken the Council has published 4 DMMO’s within the 
Newton/Merthyr Mawr area (Order No’s 1, 2, 3 and 7 2018), including the two 
affecting Footpath 17 Porthcawl (order Nos.2 & 7 2018), and these have 
attracted approximately 200 objections, 84 emails/letters of support, 2 petitions 
objecting to the orders with 70 signatures and 1 petition supporting the orders 
with 47 signatures.  Prior to the publication of the 3 DMMO’s discussions took 
place with the Legal Department who advised that it would not be appropriate 
to delay the making of the Order under consideration today pending the 
determination of the DMMOs that affect Footpath 17 Porthcawl, given that they 
are separate legal processes and additionally objections were expected which 
would mean that it would be some considerable time before the DMMOs were 
dertermined.  

 It has been suggested by the British Horse Society that diverting the route and 
making the alternative a public bridleway would remove any objections from 
equestrians.  There are a number of ways the Council could facilitate this.  
Firstly, the footpath affected by the development could be extinguished and 
then the proposed alternative could be created as a bridleway.  Secondly, the 
footpath is diverted as per the current proposal and then the Council makes a 
separate creation order for a bridleway over the new footpath.  However, 
should the Council take forward either of these options, it presumes that the 
DMMOs (Order Nos. 2 & 7 2018) will be confirmed. If the DMMO was not 
confirmed this would mean that there would be a short section of bridleway 
leading to a footpath on either side.

Page 10



 Of the 22 representations received, 5 riders state that the width of 1.5 metres 
for the proposed diversion would not be wide enough yet 11 others state that 
the bridleway requires a width of at least 1.5 metres.  The Council agrees that if 
it were diverting this route as a public bridleway then its minimum width 
requirement would usually be no less than 2.5 metres.  However, the proposal 
seeks to divert a public footpath which currently has no defined width.  In such 
cases the Council would normally request that the width of the diverted footpath 
should be 1.4 metres if bounded on one side and 1.8 metres if bounded on 
both sides.  In this particular case the footpath is not immediately bounded on 
both sides and therefore, 1.4 metres would be sufficient.  However, the 
developer has agreed to surface the route to 1.5 metres as that is the width of 
the tarmac path from The Burrows to Birch Walk.  It is also worth noting that a 
report prepared by a consultant in relation to the British Horse Society’s DMMO 
applications to the Council submitted in 2007, which ultimately resulted in Order 
Nos. 2 and 7, found that without significant evidence to suggest that the 
bridleway should be any wider, the upgrading of Footpath 17 Porthcawl should 
be limited to a width of 1.5 metres.  It is possible that should an Inspector acting 
on behalf of the Welsh Government determine that the DMMO’s (Order Nos. 2 
& 7) should be confirmed, they could also record a width of route that is wider 
than the proposed width of 1.5 metres.  If this was the case, then the Council 
would have to determine how it might be able to accommodate such a change.  
There are currently three options to resolve this issue which are outlined below;

 The developer could extend the proposed width of the footpath by a 
maximum of approximately 1-2 metres but this would require substantial 
earthworks to ensure retention of the garden of the adjacent property (No. 
11 The Burrows).

 The applicant submits a Public Path Order application to extinguish part of 
the width, as shown on the confirmed DMMO, to get it back to the 
proposed 1.5 metres.

 The developer has to reconsider their application which could potentially 
mean re-designing the entire site, dwelling and landscaping. 

 In relation to the equestrians who submit that the diversion of the footpath 
would be to the detriment of the application to upgrade the footpath to a 
bridleway the Council reiterates what it has advised equestrians previously in 
that regard.  It is the Council’s contention, despite the County Access and 
Bridleways Officer indicating that it is grossly misleading that if the application 
to divert the footpath is successful, that this will not have any bearing on the 
determination of the Modification Order.  In terms of the DMMO, the Inspector 
acting on behalf of the Welsh Ministers will be looking to determine ‘on the 
balance of probabilities’ whether equestrian rights have been shown to exist on 
the route included within the British Horse Society’s original application.  The 
Inspector will be considering evidence which, in some cases, may predate the 
existence of the residential estate and therefore the width of the route or even 
its alignment may eventually alter from that shown in the Order.  If that or 
anything else happens in the meantime such as the currently proposed 
diversion, then the Council will have to deal with it at the appropriate time.  If   
the property being constructed in accordance with P/17/595/FUL is completed 
prior to the determination of the DMMO’s, then in addition to the three options 
that the developer has as outlined above, the Council would also have to 
consider taking enforcement action if any part of the bridleway was obstructed.

Page 11



 Eleven riders raised issues related to the planning application itself.   Members 
however should be aware that the granting of planning permission does not 
guarantee that the diversion or extinguishment of a public right of way affected 
will be achieved.  Members must decide whether the proposed route meets the 
requirements of the legislation and further information in this regard is provided 
in section 4.15.2 below. 

 As well as their representations, a number of equestrians refer to a kissing gate 
prohibiting access along the route.  The kissing gate in question was erected 
on Footpath 19 Porthcawl, 244 metres to the west of the current proposal in 
approximately 2002 when that footpath was created.  This was because of 
illegal use of the route by horse riders and motor vehicles.  Members should 
note that access to the section of footpath currently being considered for 
diversion was restricted in 2002 by the installation of an ‘A’ frame.  It has 
always been the Councils intention that should higher rights be determined to 
exist the kissing gate and ‘A’ frame would be removed.

4.13 In relation to the British Horse Society’s Objections, the majority have been covered in 
the above or will be responded to in section 4.15.3 below.  In relation to their claim 
that they are not being treated fairly, Members are advised that an Equality Impact 
Assessment has been carried out and this shows that there are no implications or 
impacts on specific equality groups.  Lastly, in relation to their objection on the 
grounds that the diverted route is ‘clearly not so convenient and commodious’ the 
Council would disagree.  Whilst the description of the diverted route is 4 metres 
shorter than the existing route, when adding the additional 11 metres along the 
footway which the public will have to use, the new route is 7 metres longer than the 
existing route.  This is very minor when the total length of Footpath 17 Porthcawl is 
457 metres.  Furthermore, routes that are diverted under the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 are not required to be ‘as convenient or commodious’, as that is the 
criteria for diverting routes under the Highways Act.  In terms of this particular 
diversion the Council only has to be satisfied that it is necessary in order to enable the 
development to be carried out.
 

4.14 Porthcawl Town Council – Although no formal response was received from the Town 
Council in relation to the pre-order consultation sent out by the Rights of Way section, 
the Town Council did object to the planning application on the grounds that the 
deviation of the footpath was not acceptable and the alteration would set a 
unacceptable precedent.  The Town Council’s grounds for objecting to the Planning 
Application were noted during the planning application process but it was felt more 
appropriate that they should be addressed as part of the formal application procedure 
to divert the public right of way.  In relation to their objection which indicates that the 
alteration sets an ‘unacceptable precedent’, Members will be aware that the legislation 
enables developers to submit applications to divert public rights of way affected by 
development.  This application does not, therefore, set any kind of precedent.  In 
terms of the diversion being ‘unacceptable’ then the Town Council does not indicate 
why it is ‘unacceptable’ and therefore it is difficult to comment on this other than to 
indicate, as detailed in 4.15 below, why the Diversion Order should not be made. 

 
4.15  GROUP MANAGER – HIGHWAY SERVICES.  

4.15.1 In order to facilitate the construction of a new detached two storey dwelling house 
with three bedrooms as per planning consent P/17/595/FUL next to 15 The 

Page 12



Burrows, Porthcawl, CF36 5AJ a section of Footpath 17, Porthcawl will need to be 
diverted under section 257 the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.                                                                                        

4.15.2 The Welsh Governments Guidance for Local Authorities on Public Rights of Way – 
August 2016 states:

‘Before making an Order the Council must be satisfied that it is necessary to do so in 
order to enable development to be carried out in accordance with planning permission 
that has been granted.’  

As Members are aware, it should not be assumed that an Order should be made 
simply because planning permission has been granted.

‘In determining whether an Order is ‘necessary’ the Council must examine the 
activities authorised by the planning permission to see whether they are, or are not, 
compatible with the retention of highway rights.  An activity which would involve 
obstruction of a highway (for example, the erection of a structure across the line of a 
highway or introducing a use such as outdoor storage or long-term parking) would be 
incompatible with the highway and so make out a case of necessity.’

‘Even where a case of necessity is made out, an authority still has discretion whether 
to make an Order or not.  However, having concluded that the planning permission 
should be granted, there must be good reasons for deciding that an Order, which 
would permit implementation of that permission, should not be made.’

‘In coming to a judgment as to whether to make an Order, the following should be 
taken into account:

 The interests of the general public.
 The potential effects of the Order on some members of the public, such 

as occupiers of property adjoining the highway.
 Any potential financial loss to members of the public.’

4.15.3 In regard to the three considerations outlined above Members are advised as 
follows:

 The interests of the public can be said to be satisfied because although the 
proposed diversion is slightly longer than the existing route this is very 
minor when the total length of Footpath 17, Porthcawl is considered.  In 
addition the current footpath has a natural surface whereas the proposed 
surface will be tarmac and the current width is undefined whereas the new 
width will have a defined width of 1.5 metres.  The developer will be 
responsible for the works to provide the diversion and the provision of the 
new route.

 The footpath is being moved from one side of an area of open ground to 
the other. As a result it will be between approximately 5 and 10 metres 
closer to the boundary of No. 11 The Burrows.  It should be noted, 
however, that just because the proposed footpath is closer to the boundary 
of No. 11 The Burrows the diversion of the footpath would be negligible due 
to the topography of the land as users of the footpath would be closer to a 
bank and fencing, so would not be easily able to see over into the adjoining 
property, or indeed be seen by the residents of No.11 The Burrows.  The 
Rights of Way section agrees that properties will still be affected by the 

Page 13



route albeit to a greater or lesser extent.  Therefore there does not appear 
to be any additional effects of the Order on any adjoining properties.

 It may be considered that the Order could have a detrimental effect on 
equestrian users – with the path being diverted before the DMMO is 
determined.  However, the route is currently only a public footpath and 
therefore the matter must be processed as such. It is not known at this 
point of time whether the DMMO’s Nos. 2 & 7 will be confirmed.  If the 
DMMO’s are confirmed then the Council will have to deal with any new 
issues that arise at that time.  The various options available to the Council 
and the developer are outlined in paragraph 4.12.

 The Council is unaware of any potential financial loss to members of the 
public.  

5 EFFECT UPON POLICY FRAMEWORK AND PROCEDURE RULES 

5.1 It is considered that there is no effect upon policy framework and procedure rules. 

6 EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

6.1 An Equality Impact Assessment has been undertaken and the diversion of this 
footpath will not prejudice recreation along the public rights of way network for any 
sections of the community. There are no other implications or impact on specific 
equality groups.

7. WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS (WALES) ACT 2015 IMPLICATIONS

7.1 The duty has been considered in the assessment of this application.  It is considered 
that there would be no significant or unacceptable impacts upon the achievement of 
wellbeing goals/objectives as a result of the proposed diversion. The assessment is 
attached at Appendix C.

8 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

8.1 Any financial implications arising from the above procedures are expected to be 
minimal as the developer will be meeting the cost of the diversion order process and 
the implementation of any works required by the Council. 

9 RECOMMENDATION 

9.1 That authorisation be given for the Head of Legal and Regulatory Services to make 
the necessary Order to seek to realign Footpath 17, Porthcawl, to the route shown on 
Appendix B to the report, and to confirm the Order provided no objections or 
representations are made within the prescribed period, or if any so made are 
withdrawn. 

9.2 That the Head of Legal and Regulatory Services be authorised to forward the Order to 
the Welsh Government for determination, if any objections received are not withdrawn. 

9.3 That the Order(s) excludes any section of the diversion, which utilises highways which
are maintainable by Bridgend County Borough Council, as public rights already exist 
over them.

Page 14



MARK SHEPHARD
CORPORATE DIRECTOR - COMMUNITIES

CONTACT OFFICER 

Contact Officer: Mr Mathew Palmer
Rights of Way and Access Land Officer 

Telephone: 01656 642595/Email: mathew.palmer@bridgend.gov.uk 

Postal Address: Rights of Way
Communities Directorate
Bridgend County Borough Council
Waterton Depot
Waterton Lane
Waterton
Bridgend
CF31 3YW

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

File A763/1/FP 17 Porthcawl (14th August 2017 – present)
Equality Impact Assessment
File A763/1/213C (26th November 2007 – present)
File A763/1/213A (26th November 2007 – present)

DIRECTIONS TO SITE. 

The Rights of Way Sub Committee of 29 January 2010 agreed that future Rights of Way Sub 
Committee reports shall provide directions to, and the postcode of sites. This will ensure that 
the sites are easily located for the purpose of the site meeting prior to the Rights of Way Sub 
Committee at the Civic Offices. In compliance with this, the directions to the site and its 
postcode are as follows. 

Members are requested to meet at (Point A shown on the attached map (Appendix B)). The 
meeting point (as if coming from the Civic Offices) is accessed by proceeding north along 
Angel Street, then going straight ahead at the lights onto Park Street (A473).  Proceed for 
approximately 2.1 miles to a roundabout, take the 2nd exit carrying along the A473, before 
taking the 2nd exit at the next roundabout to join the A48 (Port Talbot/Porthcawl).  Continue 
along the A48 to another roundabout, take the 1st exit (Porthcawl/A4106) onto Bridgend 
Road.  Continue along Bridgend Road until you reach the next roundabout (2.1 miles), take 
the 1st exit (Newton), before taking your 1st left onto Manor Grove, then your 2nd right onto 
Danygraig Avenue, then the 3rd right onto Birch Walk, you will then need to take your 1st left 
onto Rowan Drive, then 2nd right onto Lime Tree Way before finally taking the 1st left onto 
The Burrows.  The location of the site meeting is on your left some 85 metres from the 
junction with Lime Tree Way.  There is limited on road parking near to the start point on The 
Burrows, The Firs or Cypress Gardens.
 
The wearing of Wellington boots or other waterproof footwear is strongly recommended.

The postcode for The Burrows is CF36 5AJ.  This postcode is south of the meeting point 
when using Google maps.

Page 15

mailto:mathew.palmer@bridgend.gov.uk


It is advised that you park nearby and walk to the starting point as there is limited on street 
parking.

Page 16



APPENDIX A

 No Window 

Scale 1:500

Civic Offices
Angel Street

Bridgend   CF31 4WB
Telephone (01656) 643643

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey
material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery 
Office. © Crown Copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. 
Licence Number: 100023405, 2011.

Aerial Imagery: Cities Revealed aerial photography
copyright The Geo Information Group 2010

Compiled from CAMS by M Palmer


COMMUNITIES DIRECTORATE

Corporate Director
Communities

BRIDGEND COUNTY
BOROUGH COUNCIL

4

10

1

11

21
15

118

1

2

CYPRESS

THE FIRS

Path
BU

R
R

O
W

S

LARCH CLOSE

T
H

E

Planning Application P/17/595/FUL

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B

 No Window 

Scale 1:500

Civic Offices
Angel Street

Bridgend   CF31 4WB
Telephone (01656) 643643

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey
material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery 
Office. © Crown Copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. 
Licence Number: 100023405, 2011.

Aerial Imagery: Cities Revealed aerial photography
copyright The Geo Information Group 2010

Compiled from CAMS by M Palmer


COMMUNITIES DIRECTORATE

Corporate Director
Communities

BRIDGEND COUNTY
BOROUGH COUNCIL

4

10

1

11

15
11

6

8

1

CYPRESS

Path
BU

R
R

O
W

S

LARCH CLOSE

T
H

E
A B

C
D

E
F

KEY
Proposed section of Footpath 17 Porthcawl
to be diverted (A-B-C)

Proposed alternarive route (D-E-F-C)

Continuation of Footpath 17 Porthcawl

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Version 1.0 dated 12 June 2017

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS (WALES) ACT 2015 ASSESSMENT

Project Description (key aims):
Diversion of Footpath 17 Porthcawl under T&CPA’90 

Section 1 Complete the table below to assess how well you have applied the 5 ways of working.

1. How does your project / activity balance short-term need with the long-term and planning for the 
future?

Long-term

(The importance of 
balancing short term 
needs with the need 
to safeguard the 
ability to also meet 
long term needs)

 In the short-term the diversion of Footpath 17 Porthcawl enables the landowner to complete a development for 
which planning permission has been granted whilst long-term this enables the Rights of Way network to be 
protected from obstruction for the enjoyment of the public.  It also enables the network to be accurately recorded 
and maintained.

2. How does your project / activity put resources into preventing problems occurring or getting 
worse?

Prevention

(How acting to 
prevent problems 
occurring or getting 
worse may help 
public bodies meet 
their objectives)

 Any works required to implement the proposed diversion will be paid for by the developer.  By upgrading the surface 
of the route this will reduce maintenance.

3. How does your project / activity deliver economic, social, environmental & cultural outcomes 
together?

Integration

(Considering how 
the public body’s 
well-being objectives 
may impact upon 
each of the 
wellbeing goals, on 
their objectives, or 
on the objectives of 
other public bodies)

 With agreed construction methods, as well as time frames, the diversion of footpaths to enable development to be 
implemented allows for an attractive and diverse economy that will encourage more people to use the route during 
their daily routine.

Collaboration

(Acting in 

4. How does your project / activity involve working together with partners (internal and external) to 
deliver well-being objectives?

P
age 21



Version 1.0 dated 12 June 2017

collaboration with 
any other person (or 
different parts of the 
body itself) that 
could help the body 
meet its well-being 
objectives)

 The developer must provide a suitable alternative that is no less commodious to users of the existing footpath.  The 
diverted route is open to objection and cannot be implemented until all objections are withdrawn or, where 
objections do remain the Order is confirmed by the Planning Inspectorate. 

5. How does your project / activity involve stakeholders with an interest in achieving the well-being 
goals? How do those stakeholders reflect the diversity of the area?

Involvement

(The importance of 
involving people with 
an interest in 
achieving the well-
being goals, and 
ensuring that those 
people reflect the 
diversity of the area 
which the body 
serves)

 Consultations are carried out with statutory consultees as well as local members and community councils and their 
views are considered before a decision is made to make the order.

P
age 22



Version 1.0 dated 12 June 2017

Section 2 Assess how well your project / activity will result in multiple benefits for our communities and contribute 
to the national well-being goals (use Appendix 1 to help you).

Description of the Well-being goals How will your project / activity deliver 
benefits to our communities under the 
national well-being goals?

Is there any way to maximise the 
benefits or minimise any negative 
impacts to our communities (and the 
contribution to the national well-being 
goals)?

A prosperous Wales
An innovative, productive and low carbon 
society which recognises the limits of the 
global environment and therefore uses 
resources efficiently and proportionately 
(including acting on climate change); and 
which develops a skilled and well-
educated population in an economy 
which generates wealth and provides 
employment opportunities, allowing 
people to take advantage of the wealth 
generated through securing decent work.

The diverted route will enable members of the 
public to continue to use the footpath and the 
improvements to the route will create a more 
enjoyable and easier to use route.   

No

A resilient Wales
A nation which maintains and enhances 
a biodiverse natural environment with 
healthy functioning ecosystems that 
support social, economic and ecological 
resilience and the capacity to adapt to 
change (for example climate change).

By encouraging members of the public to use 
new routes this will have a positive impact on 
the amount of vehicles used for short 
commutes. 

No

A healthier Wales
A society in which people’s physical and 
mental well-being is maximised and in 
which choices and behaviours that 
benefit future health are understood.

New routes with improved surfaces and 
infrastructure will allow more people to enjoy the 
PRoW network.  

No

P
age 23



Version 1.0 dated 12 June 2017

A more equal Wales
A society that enables people to fulfil 
their potential no matter what their 
background or circumstances (including 
their socio economic background and 
circumstances).

As this proposal is to divert a public footpath 
only pedestrians will be legally allowed to use 
the diverted route.  However with an updated 
route surface additional groups with protected 
characteristics will be able to use the route.  

No

A Wales of cohesive communities 
Attractive, viable, safe and well-
connected communities.

The new route of the footpath would help 
improve the traffic free link between Newton 
and Merthyr Mawr Warren and is designed 
through the development to make it attractive 
to use as well as safe.

No

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving 
Welsh language
A society that promotes and protects 
culture, heritage and the Welsh 
language, and which encourages people 
to participate in the arts, and sports and 
recreation.

The new route will improve links between 
communities/areas of interest/importance.

No

A globally responsible Wales
A nation which, when doing anything to 
improve the economic, social, 
environmental and cultural well-being of 
Wales, takes account of whether doing 
such a thing may make a positive 
contribution to global well-being.

The new route supplied by the developer will 
allow for a wider range of members of the 
public to access the numerous services 
afforded to them.

No

P
age 24



Version 1.0 dated 12 June 2017

Section 3 Will your project / activity affect people or groups of people with protected characteristics? Explain what 
will be done to maximise any positive impacts or minimise any negative impacts

Protected characteristics Will your project / activity have 
any positive impacts on those 

with a protected characteristic?

Will your project / activity have 
any negative impacts on those 
with a protected characteristic?

Is there any way to maximise 
any positive impacts or 
minimise any negative 

impacts?
Age: Yes No The new route will have an 

improved surface which would 
mean it will be easier to use. 

Gender reassignment: No No

Marriage or civil partnership: No No

Pregnancy or maternity: Yes No The new route will have an 
improved surface which would 
mean it will be easier to use.

Disability: Yes No The new route will have an 
improved surface which would 
mean it will be easier to use.

Religion or Belief: No No

Race: No No

Sex: No No

Welsh Language: No No

P
age 25



Version 1.0 dated 12 June 2017

Section 4 Identify decision meeting for Project/activity e.g. Cabinet, Council or delegated decision taken by 
Executive Members and/or Chief Officers

Compiling Officers Name: Mathew Palmer

Compiling Officers Job Title: Rights of Way Officer

Date completed: 18/09/18

P
age 26


	Agenda
	3 Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion
	4 Dargyfeiriad Arfaethedig Llwybr Troed Rhif 17, Porthcawl
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C FP 17 POR Future generations assessment


